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Gibson Ludy <ludy.gibson@nordgold.com> Thu, Jan 10, 2019 at 6:59 AM
To: "ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca" <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Happy New Year Ida
Stanley Robinson forwarded to me the letter referred to above.

I would like to request that you amend your records to reflect our new address as set out below.

Any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you

Ludy Gibson

WE HAVE MOVED
NEW ADDRESS BELOW

Ludy Gibson

Administrator

Northquest Ltd.
Suite 301 - 82 Richmond Street East,
Toronto, Ontario

Canada M5C 1P1

0:416 306 0954

C: 647 527 8755

ludy.gibson@nordgold.com

www.nordgold.com
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately by return electronic transmission and then
immediately delete this transmission, including all attachments, without copying, distributing or disclosing same.

From: Stanley Robinson [mailto:stan.robinson@ca.inter.net]

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Smith David <david.smith@nordgold.com>

Cc: Gibson Ludy <ludy.gibson@nordgold.com>

Subject: FW: 181218 2BE-PBP1520 2017 Technical Review Annual Report Pistol Bay Project Kivalliq Region-OLAE

Hi Dave,

FYI — see letter attached — NWB review on the 2017 report.

Regards,

Stan

From: Ida Porter [mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: December-18-18 4:23 PM

To: stan.robinson@ca.inter.net

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 181218 2BE-PBP1520 2017 Technical Review Annual Report Pistol Bay Project Kivalliq Region-OLAE

Hi Stanley,

Please find attached copy of 2017 Annual Report Technical Review letter for 2BE-PBP 1520 Northquest Ltd.

Regards,
Ida
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